
From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 6:32 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int> 
Cc: LONI, Nayyar Khan <lonin@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Attendance Sheet Format for the Month of March-2022 

 
Colleagues  
Kindly strictly follow rules when it is reported by first level supervisor, no need for further permission. 
Go ahead 
Regards 
 

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo 
Provincial Team Lead Polio Balochistan 
+92 3009318189 
+92 3345119169 

 
From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 5:01 AM 
To: BALOCH, Zakia Naimatullah <zbaloch@who.int> 
Cc: LONI, Nayyar Khan <lonin@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BUGTI, 
Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Attendance Sheet Format for the Month of March-2022 

 
Dear Dr. Zakia Naimat Ullah, 
 
With reference to the below email received from the Immunization Officer- Zhob that, UCPO 
Mr. Abdul Rauf of UC Murgha kibzai – Zhob is not taking his job responsibilities seriously. He 
remained physically absent from UC level meeting dated (April 7 and 8,2022) for which he was 
already informed. As per policy, UCPO Mr. Abdul Rauf rendered himself for an explanation. 
 
Hence, your good-self kind approval is requested for our onward proceeding. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Balochistan 
Contact #: 0346-1019489 

 
From: LONI, Nayyar Khan [mailto:lonin@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:09 AM 
To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Attendance Sheet Format for the Month of March-2022 

 

Dear Usman Khan, 

Greetings. Please find attached the attendance sheet for UCPOs Zhob from 1st to 15th April.  
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UCPO Abdul Rauf was absent for 2 days, 7th and 8th April. He was asked to attend a training at 

Zhob along other UC level. But he was absent during the said training without any information. 

 

Regards, 

 

Dr. Nayyar Khan Loni 

Immunisation Officer  

PEI WHO Zhob Balochistan 


